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From: Sheffield, Glenda [Glenda.Shefield@BelISouth.COM] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Florida Docket 041269-TP 

importance: High 
Attachments: 041 269 Bay0 Status Update.pdf 

Friday, March 10, 2006 3:24 PM 

Mays, Meredith; Slaughter, Brenda ; Fatool, Vicki; Nancy Sims; Linda Hobbs; Bixler, Micheale 

Glenda Sheffield 
Legal Secretary to Meredith Mays 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

nlenda.sheffield@beIlsouth.com 
(404) 335-0788 

Docket No. 041 269-TP 

Petition to Establish Generic Docket to Consider Amendments to Interconnection 

Agreements Resulting from Changes of Law 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of Meredith Mays 

5 pages total (includes letter and certificate of service) 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Letter to Florida Public Service Commission 
to Update Status of Filing Interconnection Agreements 
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<e041269 Bayo Status Update.pdf>> 

Glenda Shefield 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Suite 4300 - Legal Department 
675 W. Peachtree Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375-0001 
Phone: (404) 335-0788 
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Legal Department 
Meredith E. Mays 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 

BellSouth Tetecommunications, lnc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Taflahassee, Florida 32301 
(404) 335-0750 

March IO, 2006 

Ms, Blanca S. Bay6 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

umard Oak Boulevard 

Re: Docket No. 041269-71, 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

BeilSouth Tetecom ications, inc. rBellSouth") submits this letter to 
provide the Commission an update as to the status of filing interconnection 
agreement amendments consistent with Order No. PSC-06-0172-FOF-TP. 

BelfSouth has provided impacted CLECs in Florida copies of amendments 
pursuant to Order No. PSC-06-0172-FQF-TP. BellSouth's records reflect that, as 
of noon today, the following CLECs have executed amendments: ACN 
Communications ices, tnc., American Fiber S ms, Inc., DukeNet 
Communications, Easy Telephone Services Company, EO Telecom, LLC, 
Express Phone Service, Inc., EveryCali Communications, Inc., FPL Fibernet, 
LLC, Harbor Conmunic ions, LLC, ICG Telecom Group, Inc., LecStar Telecom, 
Inc., MCImetro Access Services Transmission LLC, Myatel Corporation, Network 
Telephone Corporation, Nexus Communications, inc. d/b/a TSI, PNG 
Telecommunications, Inc., Qwest Communications Corporation, ReTel 
Communications, Inc., Solution Telecom, Inc., Southeastern Services, inc., The 
Other Phone Company d/b/a Access One & Talk America, Telepak Networks, 
Inc., The Sunshine State Telephone Company, LLP, WorldxChange Gorp d/b/a 
Acceris, and Z-Tel Communications, Inc. 

To the extent that BellSouth very recently received executed 
amendments, it may not have had sufficient time to file such amendments with 



this Commission. BellSouth wi3l file such amendments as soon as possible and 
requests that the Commission treat this letter as its Motion to permit such filings 
out of time, as needed. 

BellSouth’s records also reflect that it has sent amendments to the 
following CLECs and had not received an executed amendment as of noon 
today: Access Integrated Networks, Inc., Access Point, Inc., ALEC, he., 
Awesome Communication, Incorporated, Azul Tell lnc., Bullseye Tefecom, Inc., 
City of Gainesville, a municipal corporation, d/b/a GRUCom, DIECA 
Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company, DP1-Teleconnect, 
LLC, DSL internet Corporation d/b/a DSLI, EPICUS, Inc., Ernest 
Communications, Inc., Global NAPS, Inc., tmage Access, Inc. &/a New Phone, 
Interactive Services Network d/b/a ISN Communications, KingTel, Inc,, Level 3 
Communications, L.L.C., Local Line America, inc., Midwestern 
Telecommunications, Inc., Navigator, New Access Communications LLC, New 

American Telecommunications Corporation, Southern Teiecom, Inc. 
munications Company L.P., Supra Telecommunications and 

Information Systems, Inc. Tel West Communications, LLC, Telephone One lnc., 
Trans National Communications International, Inc., US South Communications, 
Inc,, USA Telephone he., WilTel Local Network, LLC (fka Williams Local 
Network, LLC), Winstar Communications, LLC, and Momentum Tetecom, lnc, 

BellSouth is in the process of foilowing up with CLECs that have not yet 
returned executed amendments to determine the appropriate next steps. It is 
possible that some of these CLECs are either seeking minor language 
modifications or have entered into other arrangements that necessitate specific 
modifications to the Florida amendment. BellSouth will provide the Commission 
with additional information upon request, and, if necessary, will seek Commission 

e in obtaining the necessaxy amendments. 

BellSouth has sewed copies of this letter to the parties shown on the 
attached Certificate of Sewice, 

Sincerely, 

Meredith ~~ E. Mays 
U 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Jerry Hendrix 
R. Douglas Lackey 
Nancy B. White 



d HEREBY CERTIFY tha3 a true and correct copy of the foregojng was sewed via 

Eiectronic Mail and U. S. Mail this 10th day of March, 2006 to tk 

following: 

Adam Teitzman 
Michael Barrett 
Staff Counsels 

Commission 
Division of Legat Services 
2540 Shumard Oak B 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tal. No, (850) 413-6199 
&&ma@ Dsc.s&te.R,us 
mbamtt 0 r>sc.state.fl.us 

Ftorida Cable telecommunications 
i4swx., kG. 
Michael A. G w  
246 E. 6th Avenue 
suite loo 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Tel. No. (850) 683-lW 
F ~ x  Na. (850) 681-9676 

& Sheehan, PA 
118 North Gadden Stfeet 
Taltahassee, EL 1 
Tel. No.. {sso) 681-3828 
fax. NO, fM0) 681-8788 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Mew,  Capafello & Self, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701 
P.0. Box 4876 

Fax No. (850) 2244359 

John tleitmann 
Garret R. Wargrave 
Keiley Drye & Warren, LCP 
suite 500 

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq. 
n P, NtcDonnell, Esq. 

nis, Pumella Hoffman 

Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Represents XO 

Tel. No. fi81-6788 
Fa. NO. (SU) 681-6515 



Dana Shaffer 
XO Ccrmmunications, Inc. 
105 kblloy Street, Suite 300 
Nashvilla, Tennessee 37201 

9ana.shaff er Q xo.com 

Td. No. (635) ?7?-7?00 
Fax. No. (615) 850-0343 

Donna Cantano McNulty, Esq. 
MCI 
1203 Governors Square BM. 
Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850 21 9-1 008 
donna.mcnuttvQ tnci.com 

De O'Rmrk, Em. (.I) 
MCI 
6 Concourse Parkway 
Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
&&gg$glrk@irJnCi," 

Floyd Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparetb & Self, PA. 
Hand: 21 5 South Monroe Street 
Suite 701 
Tatlahassee, F1, 32301 
Mail: P.O. b x  1876 
Tallahassee, F"t 32302-1 876 
fseffQ hwflamm 

Steven 8. Chaiken 
Supra 7ele"munications and 

Genetat Counset 
01 S.W. 149th Avenue 

suite 300 
Mlramar, FL 33027 
Tel. No. (786) 455-4239 
g&g+ye.chaiken @ stis.com 

Matthew Feil (+I 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way 
Suite ZUU 
Maitland, FL 32751 
Tel. No. (407) 835-04€% 
mfeild mait,fdn.wm 

Tony Mastado, Esq. (+) 
Director - Regutatoty 
ITC%ltaCom 
4092 S. Memorial Parkway 
Huntsville, AL 35802 
Tef. No. (256) 382-3856 
Fax, No. (256) 382-3936 
tonv.mas&ndo@ Rcdeltacom.m 

Raymod 0. Manasm, JL 
Gainemilte Regional Utilities 
Hand: 301 $.E. 4& Avenue 
Galnssvilte, FL 32601 
Mali: P.O. Box 1471 17, Station A1138 
Gainesvflk, FL 3251 4-?117 

~ ~ ~ a ~ ~ , ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~  

I"&. NO. (352) 393-1010 

Steel s U P  
215 South Mnrort Sb.est 
Suite Wl 

Adam Kupetsky 

One Technofogy Center (TC-15) 
100 South Cincinnati 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103 
Tel. No. (918) 647-2764 

atmy Counsel 
I Communications, U C  



Jonathan S. Marashlian, Esq. 
The Hekin Law Group, U t P  
81 80 G r t x "  Drive, Suite ?oQ 
MLean, VA 22102 

Fax. No. (703) 71 4-1 330 
Td. NO. (703) 714-7313 

Charles (Gene) E. Watkins (+I 
Senior Counsel 
Government 2% External Affairs 
Covad Commu ations Company 
1230 Peachtree Street ME 
Suite 1900 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
Tel. No. (678) 528.6816 
Fax No. (678) 528.6806 
Cell No. (404) 915.0018 
gwa&ins@covadma 

Bill Magness 
bmacrness8nhonelaw.com 

William R. Atkinson 
Sprint Nextel 
3065 Cumberland Circle 
Atlanta, GA 30339 

bill.atkinson @serint.com 

(404) 649-4882 
. (404) 649-1 652 

Marsha E. Rule 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell .& Hoffman, P.A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tailahassee, FL 32301 -0551 

Fax. No. (850) 681-6515 
marsha8 reu~hlaw.com 
Counsel for Sprint Nextel 


